Hempstown,
Blessington,
Co. Wicklow.

28™ January 2005

Dear Dr. Mary Kelly,

It has come to my attention that a remediation landfill will be constructed in
Belssington Village to house waste that will not be removed from an illegal landfill
area.

It would be of great assistance to me if you could answer the following questions:

1) Why is it not possible to remove all the waste Q,}tlfgt was illegally put there

in the first place? &
| NG
2) Why is any landfill or waste dispo; Qgﬂowed in the immediate area of
housing? Q&Qo\gx\
A
3) Is this a policy for ongoiggl\aois?)osal of waste into the future?

NS
Having looked at the innnediatéggd\\surrounding area I have grave concerns and
would oppose the proposed actipti of housing any waste within the vicinity of the
Village. A prompt reply w%gzﬁ be much appreciated,
QO

Yours sincerely,

ok o

Muriel O*Neill
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